
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
5th Floor, Courthouse  •  P.O. Box 1829  •  Fayetteville, North Carolina  28302-1829 

(910) 678-7771  •  Fax:  (910) 678-7770 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

KENNETH S. EDGE 
Chairman 

 
W. MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH 

Vice Chairman 
 

GLENN B. ADAMS 
JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL 

CHARLES E. EVANS 
JIMMY KEEFE 

LARRY L. LANCASTER 

CANDICE WHITE 
Clerk to the Board 

KELLIE BEAM 
Deputy Clerk 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Council, Faircloth and Lancaster) 
 
FROM:  Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board   
 
DATE:  March 30, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Finance Committee Meeting – Thursday, April 2, 2015 
 
There will be a regular meeting of the Finance Committee on Thursday, April 2, 2015 at 9:30 
AM in Room 564 of the Cumberland County Courthouse located at 117 Dick Street, 
Fayetteville, NC. 

 
AGENDA 

  
1. Approval of Minutes – February 5, 2015 Regular Meeting (Pg. 2)   

 
2. Consideration of Changes in Audit Standards Regarding Use of Internal Auditors (Pg. 10)   

 
3. Report and Recommendation Regarding Phase III of Classification and Pay Study (Pg. 12)   

 
4. Consideration of Funding of Continuum of Care Homeless Management Information System 

(HMIS) (Pg. 13)   
 

5. Review of Proposed Senate Bill 369, Sales Tax Fairness Act (Pg. 14)   
 

6. Monthly Financial Report (Pg. 17)     
 

7. Other Matters of Business (No Materials)       
 

 
 
  

 
cc: Board of Commissioners 
 County Administration 
 Vicki Evans, Finance Director 
 Tammy Gillis, Director of Internal Audit and Wellness Services 
 County Legal 
 County Department Head(s) 
 Sunshine List 
 



DRAFT 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

COURTHOUSE, 11 7 DICK STREET, 5TH FLOOR, ROOM 564 
FEBRUARY 5, 2015-9:30 AM 

MINUTES 

ITEMNO.___..f_. __ 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Marshall Faircloth, Chairman 
Commissioner Larry Lancaster 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Commissioner Jeannette Council 

OTHERS: Amy Cannon, County Manager 
James Lawson, Deputy County Manager 
Melissa Cardinali , Assistant County Manager 
Rick Moorefield, County Attorney 
Vicki Evans, Finance Director 
Randy Beeman, Emergency Services Director 
Brenda Jackson, Social Services Director 
Claretta Johnson, Social Services Assistant Director 
Kim Cribb, Social Services Budget Manager 
Melinda Murray, Social Services Finance Manager 
Ed Melvin, Social Services Board Member 
Tony Rand, Workforce Development Senior Vice President 

for Business and Finance 
Carl Mitchell, FTCC Vice President of Human Resources, 

Workforce Development and Institutional 
Effectiveness 

Betty Smith, FTCC Senior Vice President for Business and 
Finance 

Jon Soles, Public Information Specialist 
Candice White, Clerk to the Board 
Press 

Commissioner Faircloth called the meeting to order. 

1. ELECTION OF 2015 FINANCE COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Lancaster moved to appoint Commissioner Faircloth as the 2015 
Finance Committee Chairman. 
Commissioner Faircloth 
UNANIMOUS (2-0) 



DRAFT 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - OCTOBER 2, 2014 REGULAR MEETING 

MOTION: 
SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Faircloth moved to approve the October 2, 2015 meeting minutes. 
Commissioner Lancaster 
UNANIMOUS (2-0) 

3. CONSIDERATION OF TRANSFER OF WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 
ADMINISTRATIVE AND FISCAL FUNCTIONS 

BACKGROUND: 
The Workforce Development Program has undergone significant changes in the last few years. 
In FY2012, the Workforce Development Program was transitioned to Fayetteville Technical 
Community College (FTCC). With that transition, the WFD Board and its members have 
taken a more active role, providing guidance, direction and advocacy to the program. Last 
year, the program went through yet another major transition as Senate Bill 73 required that the 
Summer Youth and Dislocated Worker Programs be bid through an RFP process. The Summer 
Youth Program was transitioned to Cumberland County Schools and the Dislocated Worker 
Program was transitioned to ResCare, a private provider. 

The latest development is the new Workforce Innovation and OpportunHy Act (WIOA) wbjch 
is effective July 1, 2015 . This new law includes a provision that allows direct contracts for 
class size training, instead of individualized training contracts. 

Since FTCC still serves as the fiscal agent for the Workforce Development function, they 
would not be eligible to receive these class-sized training dollars. This new option under the 
WIOA perfectly matches the community college's core mission of providing workforce skills 
training. Therefore, it will be necessary for another entity to assume the responsibility for the 
Workforce Development Program. 

FTCC has approached the county regarding the assumption of these administrative 
responsibilities, which will include contract and fiscal oversight, transition of five 
administrative personnel to the county, and coordination of WFD board activities. The staff 
will remain in the building with the Employment Security Commission and this transition 
should not provide any disruption to service delivery. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
Direct the County Manager and County Attorney to work with the Community College in 
transferring the administrative and fi scal oversight to the county as well as the five employees 
which are directly responsible for these functions. 

****** 

Amy Cannon, County Manager, reviewed the background information as recorded above. Ms. 
Cannon explained under the new Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) the 
fiscal and administrative agent cannot receive training dollars. Ms. Cannon stated because the 

2 



DRAFT 
county depends on FTCC for its workforce training throughout the county, it makes sense that 
they should be able to receive the class-sized training dollars. 

Carl Mitchell, FTCC Vice President of Human Resources, Workforce Development and 
Institutional Effectiveness, provided a presentation with the infonnation as recorded below and 
stated in fiscal year when FTCC became the program/fiscal agent, it took over business and 
finance functions, operation of the WFD Board and program activities of the WFD Board. Mr. 
Mitchell stated since that time, services have quadrupled and the number of clients and 
programs has been expanded to include the implementation of an On the Job Training (OJT) 
program. 

Historical Recap of Workforce Development (WFD) Board 
• FTCC became program/fiscal agent on July 1, 2011 (fiscal year 2012) 
• Board is engaged and enthusiastic (23 members continue to be appointed by 

Commissioners) 
• Bi-monthly board meetings with engaging discussions on strategic directions, policy 

and procedure adjustments and continuous improvement strategies and activities 
• Bi-monthly budget updates, reviews and approvals by the Board 
• Steady expansion of services to clients, raising the visibility of the Center, it 's services 

and programs, to local employers and residents 
• Many changes have occurred as result of State and Federal legislation including: 

Integration ofESC and WFD services 
Change to Career Center Concept (now NCWorks) 
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Action (effective July 1, 20 15) 

Mr. Mitchell provided an overview of the WIOA and stated the new law allows the WFD 
Board to release Requests for Proposals (RFPs) for class-size training opportunities and FTCC 
is just one of many service providers that can compete for those contracts. Mr. Mitchell stated 
FTCC found itself in a difficult position under the WIOA because it would be the entity 
releasing the RFP, competing for the RFP and evaluating who would be awarded the contract. 
Mr. Mitchell stated with FTCC being put in this position, it would no longer be able to 
compete for class-size training contracts 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) 
Key Points Affecting Today's Discussion 

• Signed into Jaw on July 22,2014 superseding Workforce Investment Act of 1998 -
Law effective July 1, 2015 

• WIOA allows workforce development training opportunities to be awarded to 
community colleges 

• Training Contracts are to be awarded by the WFD Board 
• WIOA language allows "direct contracts with higher education institutions" which hits 

at the heart ofFTCC's core mission 
• FTCC is just one of many eligible training providers that could compete for such 

contracts 
• As a competitor for class-size training contracts and program/fiscal agent, FTCC will 

be placed in the inappropriate position of signing both sides of WIOA training contracts 
during negotiation processes 

3 



DRAFT 
Appearance of unfairness to other training providers 
Appearance that FTCC was in a position to favor itself in training contracts 

Mr. Mitchell stated in 2011, sixteen employees transitioned from the county to FTCC; the 
transition went smoothly, employees were protected and there was no significant loss of 
benefits. Mr. Mitchell stated since that time, the NCWorks law also required that FTCC could 
no longer operate the center with FTCC staff and an RFP had to be released for award of the 
delivery to adult and dislocated workers and the youth program. Mr. Mitchell stated ResCare 
Services, the nation's leading Workforce Development delivery company, won the contract to 
provide Adult and Dislocated Worker Program services and absorbed FTCC's employees. Mr. 
Mitchell stated Cumberland County Schools won the contract and has provided Youth Program 
services for the past year. Mr. Mitchell stated only three employees will be transferred back to 
the county for administrative support and contractual oversight. 

Vision & Mission 
(Significant Accomplishments) 

• Regardless of the multiple mandated changes in operations, the Center has continued to 
grow in numbers of clients, services and programs 

• Previous transition went smoothly without disruption of services to residents 
• Processes have been re-engineered several times since transition 

(Quadrupled the number of services since July 2011) 
• Costs of services have been reduced from $2000 per participant to $505 per participant 
• Smooth transition to the NCWorks Center concept with two contractors providing 

services: 
ResCare provides Adult and Dislocated Worker Program services 
Cumberland County Schools provides Youth Program services 
Administrative Support to Workforce Development Board 

Workforce Development Director (Jim Lott) 
Accountant (Nedra Rodriquez) 
Admin Staff consisting of one permanent and one temporary employee 
(Peggy Aazam) 

Mr. Mitchell provided highlights moving forward and key dates involved with the transition 
plan. Questions followed. Ms. Cannon spoke to the excellent job FTCC did managing the 
WFD program. 

Going Forward 
• Program are well-funded (approximately $3 million annually) and administered by 

well-respected contractors 
• Rescare is the largest provider of Career Center services in the nation (contract 

extended through June 2016) 
• Cumberland County School System is widely respected and performing Youth Services 

support in an excellent manner (contract extended to June 20 16) 
• County sent FTCC 16 employees in 2011 

FTCC will be transitioning 3 permanent and I temporary 
All four employees are well-trained, knowledgeable and engaged 

4 



DRAFT 
Transition Plan 

• Febmary 16, 2015 - County Commissioner Meeting 
• February 17-28, 2015 - Letter notice to transitioning employees and to NC Department 

of Commerce 
• March 2015 - Human Resources, Legal staff and Business and Finance Departments 

coordinate transition plans (same process used in 2011) 
• April2015 - Assign contracts to County (effective July 1, 2015) 
• April to June 2015 - Departments on both sides will work together to assure an orderly 

transition of both employees and fmancial obligations on July 1, 2015 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Lancaster moved to recommend to the full Board that it direct 
the County Manager and County Attorney to work with the Community College 
in transferring the adminjstrative and fiscal oversight to the county as well as 
the five employees directly responsible for these functions. 
Commissioner Faircloth 
UNANIMOUS (2-0) 

4. CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR SEVENTEEN (17) NEW CHILD 
WELFARE POSITIONS 

BACKGROUND: 
A Budget Revision for FY 2014-15 for 17 new child welfare positions has been submitted to 
County Management. According to North Carolina state law and policy, local DSS agencies 
are required to maintain the following in the child welfare program: a caseload of 10 families 
per social worker and a staffing ratio of one supervisor to five social workers. With demand 
increasing for child protective services, many county DSS agencies across the state including 
Cumberland County exceed the mandatory caseload and staffing ratios. 

The budget revision is based on new state recurring revenues, some of which legislatively 
mandates DSS to create positions to reduce caseloads in child welfare services. Cumberland 
County was one of thirty counties to receive additional funds based on the state's recognition 
of its staffing deficiency. 

DSS is experiencing a steady increase in the need for chi ld protective services in the 
community which has resulted in more children in foster care. It has, in fact, experienced an 
increase of 38% in number of children in foster care in the past two years. An increased 
number of juvenile delinquents placed in DSS custody by the court system have placed 
additional strain on the DSS system and workforce. Any increase in social work positions will 
also require additional leadership and supervisory support to address the staffing ratio. 

The 17 new child welfare positions will be comprised of: 

• Nine new Social Worker III positions would enhance the capacity of foster care staff to 
expedite reunification, adoptions and guardianship efforts and increase our capacity to 
conduct state required internal quality assurance reviews of the federally mandated 
outcomes. 

5 



DRAFT 
• Four new Social Work Supervisors, three new Program Managers and one new Social 

Work Program Administrator position would distribute the workload of management 
and enhance program oversight of our Children's Services Section which will increase 
from 216 to 233 employees. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
Considering the time sensitive nature of this state mandate, the need to improve critical child 
welfare services and efforts to expedite some reductions in staff caseloads, request is to support 
the submission of the associated budget revision for consideration by the Board of County 
Commissioners at its regular meeting on Monday, February 16, 2015. 

***** 

Ms. Cannon stated county staff have worked collaboratively with Brenda Jackson, Social 
Services Director, and her staff to understand the request and new funding sources. Ms. 
Jackson reviewed the background information as recorded above and stated Social Service's 
has seen an increased need for child protective services especially as it relates to complex and 
compHcated child welfare cases which in turn has created an increased workload and demand 
on staff. Ms. Jackson spoke to the statutory caseload requirements for child protective services 
and the supervision required. Ms. Jackson advised the state recognized Social Services staffing 
deficiencies and the General Assembly designated recurring funds to improve the caseload and 
staffing ratios. Ms. Jackson stated all together there will be an increase of $577,701 as 
represented by the associated budget revision. 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Faircloth moved to recommend to the full Board approval of the 
budget revision for 17 new child welfare positions. 
Commissioner Lancaster 
UNANIMOUS (2-0) 

Ms. Jackson stated she is working with county staff and will return at a later time to discuss 
increased federal revenue received for Medicaid and staffing needs as it relates to the Medicaid 
program. 

5. CONSIDERATION OF JOINT 911 CALL CENTER FEASIBILITY STUDY 

BACKGROUND: 
In October 2008, Cumberland County established a Public Safety Task Force to conduct a 
comprehensive review of the public safety system. The focus of this task force was fire service, 
communications, and EMS. The task force presented its recommendations in February 2010. 
One of the recommendations made was the following - "For communications, immediately 
establish plans and standardized protocol for an all-encompassing combined communications 
center and a Consolidated Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP), supporting all public safety 
agencies, to improve response times and increase responder safety". 

6 



DRAFT 
Further studies were performed to determine the compatibility of PSAP staff positions and the 
ease with which positions could be consolidated. At that time, the personnel expense to the 
County was an obstacle to consolidation. 

Recently, however, the City of Fayetteville invited the County to participate in a discussion 
regarding the feasibility of either co-locating or consolidating county and city emergency call 
centers. Mission Critical Partners, a public safety consultation firm, was also invited to 
participate in that discussion. 

There is a desire by the NC 911 Board that PSAPs move toward a regional approach as 
opposed to call center redundancy in a geographic area. This desire is evidenced by the grant 
opportunities avai lable through the NC 911 Board. These grants are typically awarded on an 
annual basis and target consolidation and regional initiatives. One of the key unknown aspects 
of these grants is how long they will remain available to PSAPs. 

Since it was believed grant funding was available for feasibility studies, Mission Critical 
Partners (MCP) was asked to present a proposal for conducting a feasibility study. MCP 
submitted that proposal to the City of Fayetteville in the fall. The total cost for the study is 
$81,000. Subsequently, it was discovered that grant funds are not available for studies. 

The feasibility study proposed appears to be extensive in scope including co-location I 
consolidation requirements for: technology /equipment, operations/staffing, governance/cost 
sharing, facility needs assessment, and potential site(s) for co-location or consolidation. The 
time needed to complete the study is dependent upon the availability of the city and county 
stakeholders as well as others. Since the timeline is dependent upon the participation of so 
many and since that participation cannot be controlled by a single person or entity, it would 
appear prudent to begin the study as soon as possible in order to be fully prepared for the next 
NC 9 11 Board grant cycle in the spring of 2016. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
Staff recommends re-directing funds in the amount of $45,000 in order to jointly participate in 
a co-location I consolidation feasibility study with the City of Fayetteville. Staff further 
recommends the Committee ask the City of Fayetteville to proceed with securing the 
appropriate consultant for the study and beginning the study in the current fiscal year. 

***** 

Ms. Cannon stated a joint 91 1 call center feasibility study was brought up recently at a meeting 
of the Fayetteville-Cumberland Liaison Committee for either a co-located or combined 9 11 
call center. Melissa Cardinali, Assistant County Manager, reviewed the background 
information as recorded above 

MOTION: Commissioner Lancaster moved to recommend to the full Board approval to re
direct $45,000 in order to jointly participate in a feasibility study with the City 
of Fayetteville and to recommend that the City of Fayetteville proceed with 
secuting the appropriate consultant for the study so the study can be conducted 
in the current fiscal year. 

7 



DRAFT 
SECOND: Commissioner Faircloth 

UNANIMOUS (2-0) VOTE: 

6. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

BACKGROUND: 
The financial report is included as of December 31 , 2014. Highlights include: 

• Revenues 
o Current real and personal property taxes continue at the expected pace. 
o Motor vehicle tax revenues appear strong this year. 
o Sales tax collections show improvement over last fiscal year. 

• Expenditures 
o Expenditures remain in line with budget and show no unusual patterns. 

• Crown center expense summary/prepared food and beverage and motel 
tax 

o Consolidated financial summary is included. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
No action needed - for information purposes only. 

***** 

Vicki Evans, Finance Director, reviewed the background information as recorded above. The 
committee concurred with the format for the Crown Center financial summary. 

7. OTHER MATTERS OF BUSINESS 

Ms. Cardinali provided a brief update on the financial software transition and stated the kick 
off date is May 1, 2015. 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:18 a.m. 

8 



AMY H. CANNON 
County Manager 

JAMES E. LAWSON 
Deputy County Manager 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Presentcr(s): 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

N ORTH CA RO L I NA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

MEMOFORTHEAGENDAOFTHE 

ITEMNO. a(. 
MELISSA C. CARDINALI 

Assistant County Manager 

W. TRACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Managec 

APRIL 2, 2015 MEETING OF THE FACILITIES COMMITTEE 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

MELISSA C. CARD~ ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 

MARCH 24,2015 

CHANGES IN AUDIT STANDARDS REGARDING USE OF 
INTERNAL AUDITORS 

Melissa C. Cardinali, Assistant County Manager 
Michelle Thompson, CPA, Partner, Cherry Bekaeti, LLP 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 10 minutes 

BACKGROUND 

In 2004 the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICP A) launched a 
clarity project in an effort to make Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) 
easier to read, understand and apply. The fmal piece of this project relates to the internal 
audit function, which produced very specific guidelines for the use of internal auditors on 
an external audit. As an example of this arrangement, when Cherry Bekaert conducted 
the atmual audit for the County in 2014, they were assisted by the County's internal 
auditor. 

The plan was to continue the use of internal audit staff on the annual audit. However, 
there are some organizational structure issues addressed in the GAAS requirements that 
prevent Cherry Bekaert from utilizing the internal audit staff in the upcoming FY15 audit. 
One of the main factors is that the new standard requires the internal audit function to 
have a systematic and disciplined approach including quality. As the internal audit 
function is considered part of the internal control structure, the approach and 
methodology must be in place for substantially all of the fiscal year in order for the 
external auditors to be able to rely on the work of the internal auditor. This clarification 

5'" Floor- Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 I (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



was issued in 2014 and effective for the County's June 30, 2015 year end. The timing of 
the release did not allow the County time to make the necessary organizational changes to 
comply with all the criteria needed for the intemal audit function to be considered 
independent for purposes of involvement in the external audit. 

Therefore, Cherry Bekaert is unable to utilize internal audit staff for the FY15 audit 
which will result in increased audit fees for the audit. The fee will increase by $20,500 in 
the fiscal year 2015-16 budget. Additionally, an updated structure needs to be in place by 
July 1, 2015 that allows the external auditors to rely on the work of the County's internal 
aud it staff. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The recommendation of staff is to approve the audit fee increase of $20,500 for the fiscal 
year 20 15 audit and direct staff to reorganize the internal audit structure and review the 
recommendations of Cherry Bekaert in designing an intemal audit structure that allows 
the County to return to the use of internal audit staff on the annual audit. 

51h Floor- Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, Nord1 Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



AMY H. CANNON 
County Nbnngcr 

JAMES E. LAWSON 
Deputy County Manager 

TO: 
FROM: 
THROUGH: 
DATE: 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NORT H C ARO L I NA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE APIUL 2, 2015 
MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
JAMES LAWSON, DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER (\1} 
AMY CANNON, COUNTY MANAGER or
MARCH 30, 2015 

ITEMNO. ,3, 
MELISSA C. CARDINALI 

Assistant Count)' Manager 

W. TRACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Manager 

SUBJECT: REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS REGARDING PHASE ill 
OF CLASSIFICATION & PAY STUDY 

Requested by: James Lawson, Deputy County Manager 
Prescnter(s): Dan Domico, HR Analyst 
Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 15 Minutes 

BACKGROUND: 
In the Spring of 20 I 1, the County began a comprehensive Classification and Pay St11dy that was 
conducted in phases. 

Phase 1 of the Study involved a review of general County government positions and was implemented 
July 2012. Phase II involved a review of Human Services positions subject to the State Human Resources 
Act (i.e., positions assigned to the Department of Social Services and the Department of Publ ic Health) 
and was implemented September 2013. However, due to significant state issues and uncertainty 
involving NCFAST, Medicaid and NCTracks, the review of income maintenance caseworkers was 
delayed until the impact of these programs could be adequately assessed. 

Phase HI (i.e., the review of Income Maintenance Caseworker J positions assigned to DSS Recertification 
and Adult Medicaid teams) has now been completed. Based on DSS program and system changes, it has 
been determined that the level of responsibility for seventy-four (74) positions have increased. Therefore 
in coordination with the Office of State J Luman Resources, we are recommending that these positions be 
reclassified. 

The Board previously set aside funding in the FY201 5 budget for implementation of this fi nal phase. The 
net annual projected costs of Phase J lJ is $96,127 after federal and state reimbursements. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
County Management and Human Resources recommend approval of the proposed actions for Phase 111 of 
the Classification and Pay Study. 

cc: County Management Team 
Vicki Evans, Finance Director 
Julean Self, Deputy HR Director 
Dan Domico, HR Analyst 

CM0330 15-2 

Courthouse • 5'h Floor • Suite 512 • P .O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville • N orth Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



AMY H. CANNON 
County Manager 

JAMES E . LAWSON 
Deputy County Mnnagcr 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Requested & 
Presented By: 

CUMBERLAND 
COUNTY 

NORT H C AROLINA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
APRIL 2, 2015 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMlTTEE 

ITEM NO. --+Lfr=--
MELISSA C. CARDINALI 

Assjstant County Manager 

W. TRACY JACKSON 
Assistant County Manager 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
JAMES LAWSON, DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGERLJ0 
MARCH26,2015 ~ 
FUNDING OF CONTINUUM OF CARE 
HOMELESS MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEM (HMIS) 

JAMES LAWSON, DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: lOMINUTES 

BACKGROUND 
On March 12, 2015, the Continuum of Care (CoC) gave a presentation to the Fayetteville-Cumberland Liaison 
Committee, which included an overview of the CoC's structure and goals. 

The CoC is designated as the lead agency responsible for working towards goals intended to provide more 
housing and services to our homeless population. An emphasis has been placed on developing an effective 
community-wide, coordinated intake and assessment process to better manage the referral process and available 
community resources. The U.S. Department of Jlousing and Urban Development (HUD) is requiring CoC 
programs to improve quality data management through the use of a BUD-approved Homeless Management 
Information System (HMIS) to better track client data and service provider outcomes. HUD also expects CoCs to 
assign a system administrator to manage the HMlS. The CoC programs within North Carolina have been 
approved to use the Michigan Coalition Against Homelessness (MCAH) HMIS statewide. The annual fee for the 
HMTS is projected at $15,000 - $20,000; cost projections for a system administrator vary. 

During the March 1 i" Fayettevi lle-Cumberland Liaison Committee meeting, the Committee voted unanimously 
to endorse the funding of future programs and for the City and County representatives to present this to their 
respective governing bodies for consideration. The intent would be for the City and County to share equally in the 
costs associated with implementing and managing an HMlS. 

Since the March 12111 meeting, the CoC has had additional discussion regarding the upcoming MCAH HMIS 
conversion and recommends assigning the system administrator role internally during the initial phase following 
the conversion. This wi ll provide an opportunity to test, debug and resolve any issues with the system; and fully 
assess system administrator responsibilities to determine the best alternative for carrying out this function moving 
forward. We will also explore potential funding sources to help cover the future cost for administering the HMlS. 
Jt is important to note that the CoC has submitted an application for 50l(c)(3) nonprofit status, which will allow 
the CoC to seck additional funding opportunities for housing/homelessness initiatives. 

RECOMMENDATION 
In consideration of the Fayetteville-Cumberland Liaison Committee's request, County Management recommends: 

l. Approval to fund the County's portion of the shared cost for the MCAH HMIS fee. 
2. Uti lize internal staff to carry out and assess the system administrator role to determine the future delive1y 

of this function. 

CM033015-3 

Courthouse • 51h F loor • Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • F ayetteville • North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



MELISSA C. CARDINALI 
Assistant County Manager 

FINANCE OFFICE 

Finance Director 

4th Floor, Room No. 4ST. Courthouse • PO Box T829 • Fayetteville, Norrh Carolina 28302-T829 
(9 10) 678-7753 • Fax (9I0) 323-6I20 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
APRIL 2, 2015 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 
FROM: 
THROUGH: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS w ) 
VICKI EVANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR~\}-
MELISSA CARDINALI, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 
MARCH 27, 2015 
SALES TAX UPDATE 

Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

Finance staff have been reviewing the financial implications of S369 which is an act to phase-in 
the conversion of the local sales and use taxes authorized under Articles 39, 40 and 42 to a state 
sales and use tax that is allocated to the counties and cities on a per capita basis as a local 
revenue source. Analysis included a review of the bill, calls to Department of Revenue staff and 
the NCACC staff as well as review of the Local Sales Tax Distribution Comparison (attached) 
provided by the Fiscal Research Division of the Legislative Services Commission. Financial 
implications include: 

• Phase-in is a gradual change beginning 111/16, concluding with full implementation in 
fiscal. year 201 9 

• Cumberland County showing a gain of over $8 million in fiscal year 2019 
• The municipalities showing a combined loss of over $8 million in fiscal year 2019 
• Inflation factor accounts for nearly all gain shown in the County's projection amount 
• Counties lose authority and control of sales taxes previously levied by Counties 
• Removal of County option to choose ad valorem method of sales tax distribution 
• City hold harmless was not factored into any of the computations (S369 repeals the 

article that created hold harmless, which removes the basis going forward) 
• 22.5% of the collected revenue will be set aside for school funding - impact is nearly 

break even in comparing current law to S369 

Celebrating Our Past . . . Embr~1cing Our Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - FAYETfEYILLE - GODWlN - HOPE MILLS - LINDEN- SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 



• Article 46 (the one-quarter cent (.25¢) County Sales and Use Tax - County retains 
100%) - This Atticle remains unchanged 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

No action needed - for information purposes only. 

Celebrating Our Pc?St . . . Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER - fALCON - FAYETTEVILLE - GODWIN - HOPC MILLS - LINDEN - SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 



Local Sales Tax Distribution Comparison for Cumberland County 
See Notes at the End of This Document for Calculation Information 

FY 2013-14 FY 2018·19 FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19 

Actual Projection Projection Projection Change 

Current Law Current Law With 58369 Compares Current Law to SB 369 

No Adjustment 

Factors 

TOTAL (statewide) 2,278,449,793 2,706,083,617 2,706,083,617 2,706,083,617 

Cumberland County 36,420,427 43,118,380 43,147,049 51,488,233 

Eastover 595,345 705,738 706,059 577,660 

Falcon 50,976 60,800 60,828 50,941 

Fayetteville 33,602,724 39,828,651 39,846,779 32,586,166 

.Godwin 22,649 26,772 26,785 21,673 

!Hope Mills 2,512,905 2,985,369 2,986,725 2,464,078 

Linden 20,930 24,765 24,777 20,128 
1Spring Lake 1,901,853 2,261,865 2,262,891 1,875,108 

Stedman 169,728 201,566 201,658 166,133 

Wade 91,228 108,000 108,049 87,944 

75,388,765 89,321,906 89,371,600 89,338,064 

Notes 

FY 2013-14 Actual Distributions are from NC Department of Revenue Monthly Distribution Summaries, May 2013- April2014 

All FY 2018-19 Projections assume 3.5% annual growth over FY 2013-14 actuals. 

. -

FY 2018-19 Current Law With No Adjustment Factors Column does not compute the impact of adjustment factor repeal on City Hold 

Harmless distributions made under G.S. 105-522. As such, projections are approximations. 

FY 2018-19 58 369 Column uses county-level population projections from the Office of State Budget and Management, State 

Demographics Branch. Within a county, each municipality's population is allocated based on 2013 data. 

-In a few instances, small municipalities that receive no funds in FY 2013-14 are projected to receive funds in FY 2018-19; this 

discrepancy comes from the per capita basis of the FY 2018-19 calculations. 

$ % 

8,369,853 
-

(128,078) 

(9,860) 

(7,242,485) 

(5,099) 

(521,291) 

(4,637) 

(386,758) 

(35,433) 

(20,055} 

16,157 

Marcll25, 2015 

19.4% 

-18.1% 

-16.2% 

-18.2% 

-19.0% 

-17.5% 

-18.7% 

-17.1% 

-17.6% 

-18.6% 



MEUSSA C. CARDINAU 
Assimnt County Manager 

FINANCE OFFICE 

t~MNO .. 0. 
VICKI EVANS 
Fin:mce Director 

4'h Floor, Room No. 451, Courthouse • PO Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 
(9 IO) 678-7753 • Fax (910) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
APRIL 2, 2015 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 
FROM: VICKI EVANS, FINANCE DIRECTOR V 
THROUGH: 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS ~ 

MELISSA CARDINALI, ASSIST ANT CO TY MANAGER 
DATE: MARCH 23,2015 
SUBJECT: MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - FEBRUARY YTD FY2015 

Presenter(s): Vicki Evans, Finance Director 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

The financial report is included as of February 28, 2015. Highlights include: 

• Revenues 
o CwTent real and personal property taxes continue at the expected pace. 
o Motor vehicle tax revenues continue to appear strong this year. 
o Sales tax (report shows five collection months) collections show improvement 

over last fiscal year. 

• Expenditures 
o Expenditures remain in line with budget and show no unusual patterns. 

• Crown center expense summary/prepared food and beverage and motel tax 
o A combined year-to-date summary is provided. 
o Prepared food and beverage and motel tax summary included. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

No action needed - for information purposes only. 

CelebLCJtr"ng Our Past . . . Emb1CJCii1g Our Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - FA Y.GTTEV(LLE - GODWIN - HOPE MILLS - LINDEN - SPRING LAKI2 - STEDMAN - WADE 



GENERAL FUND 

Personal, Public - Current 
Motor Velicles- Curreflt 
Motor Vehicle - Tax & Tag 
Prior Years & Other 

To tal 

Sales Tax (1¢ + Art40 + 42+ 44+ 46) 
Pet Regis.tration Fees 
Sales Tax VIdeo & Telecommunications 
Other Taxes 

ABC Store Profit 
Fay Sales Tax EqualzatioB-Original 
F<tt Sales Tax Equaization 
Wade Sales Tax Equalization 
Eastover Sales Tax Equaization 
Stedman Sales Tax Equaization 
Spring Lake Sales Tax Equalization 
Go<!vM Sales Tax Equaization 
Other 

Health 
Mental Health Consoidation 
Social Services 
Ubrary 
Chid Support Enforcement 
Other 

Register of Deeds 
Inspections 

Animal 
Health Department 
Libraty Fees 
Sherit!Fees 
Social Services Fees 
Other 

CFVMC 
Other 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Subtotal Category 10-70 ... • I 0 

Sale of Land & Buidings 
Gain/Loss 
Sale of FIXed Assets/Cash Proceeds 
Transfers 
Installment /Purchase Revenue 
Proceeds General Longterm Debt 
Fund Balance - Property Revaluations 
Fund Balance MaintenanceJRenovations 
Fund Balance - Health 
Fund Balance - Special 
Flnl Balance - Mental Hea~h Transfer 
Fund Balance -Economic Incentives 
Food Balance - Water & Sewer 
Fund Balance Appropriated 

Total 

Total General Fund 

179,992,080 

10,121 
0 

14,269 
983,932 

3,000,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

32,631,172 

12,449 1,293 23,863 0 
0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 

7,181 44 21,494 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 
3,245,898 0 4,229,830 5,677,009 74.51% 1,064.415 0 0 1,064,415 7,726,414 

0 0 3,000,000 3 ,000,000 100.00% 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 15,280,101 15,280,101 15,280,102 
0 0 0 25,400 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 3 ,100,000 0.00% 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 434,074 0.00% 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 2,598,786 0.00% 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 804,783 0.00% 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 500,000 0.00% 0 0 0 0 



GENERAl FUND 

General Administration 

Buildings & Grounds 

General Government 
OebtSefVice 
General Government Other 
Total General Government 

law Enforcement 
Sheriff 
Jail 

Total law Enforcement 

Public Safety 

Health 
Mental Health Clinic 
Health All Other 

Total Health Department 

Mental Health 
Mental Health Dept (lME) 
MCO 
Mental Health Other (County) 

Social Senrices 
Social Services 
Other OSS Programs 

Total Social Services 

Human Services 
Child Support Enforcement 
Other HS Programs 

Total Human Services 

Library 
Library 
Library Other 

Total Library 

Culture & Recreation 

Economic Development 

Subtotal 

Education 
County School Current Exp 

Goodyear Incentive 
Sales Tax Equalization 

FTCC Current Expense 
FTCC PEG 
FTCC Capital Outlay 

Total Education 

Total General Fund 

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY OF OBUGATIONS 

10,691,957 962,975 1,165,174 12,820,106 19,743,646 8,691,796 911 ,637 1,688,484 11,291 ,917 18,054,704 

5,281 ,255 327,839 335,237 5,944,331 8,137,312 4 ,213,826 474,047 365,651 5,053,524 6 ,766,668 

6,286,394 6,354,273 6 ,991,418 18,825 103,207 7,113,450 



Capital Outlay 
Miscellaneous 
Roof 
Engineer Fee 
Global Operating Fee 
Global Management Fee 
Global Incentive Payment 

Total Operating Expenses 

Federal Bond Interest Subsidy 
Prin/ lnt BAB 
Prin/lnt RZED 
Prinllnt 098 
Prin/lnt Energy 

Total Non nses 

3,480,0231 
56,616 

29,284 
16,831 

2,692,750 

27,597 I 

4,454 
-

8,088 

17,016 152,041 
18,170 68,171 

- 27,597 55,193 50.00% 
2,635 2,635 52,690 5.00% 

- 4,454 39,000 11.42% 
- 3,480,023 4,639,838 75.00% 

8,088 72,792 97,056 
97.056 



PREPARED FOOD & BEVE.RAGE 

1225 Interest & Penalty- Food & 

1015 Food & Beverage Tax 
1120 Food & Beverage Tax- AI Prior 

Total 

7002 Interest Income 
7662 Retumed Check 

Total 

9901 Fund Balance Appropriated 

Total Prepared Food & Beverage 

CIVIC CENTER MOTEL TAX 

1225 Interest & Penalty- Food & 

2600 Room Occupancy Tax- AU01tonun 
2605 Room Occupancy Tax- All Prior 

Total 

7002 Interest Income 

9901 Fund Balance Appropriated 

Total Civic Center Motel Tax 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 


	Finance Committee Agenda 4-2-15
	KELLIE BEAM

	Item 1. Approval of Minutes-February 5, 2015 Regular Meeing 
	Item 2. Consideration of Changes in Audit Standards Regarding Use of Internal Auditors
	Item 3. Report and Recommendation Regarding Phase III of Classification and Pay Study
	Item 4. Consideration of Funding of Continuum of Care Homeless Management Information System (HMIS)
	Item 5. Review of Proposed Senate Bill 369, Sales Tax Fairness Act
	Item 6. Monthly Financial Report



